

#### Intro

I've been fortunate enough to experience the sport from inside at pitch at a professional level (South America, North America, and Europe). I spent many years working hard on learning the most efficient ways on how to develop a strong footbal team; from managing a coaching program to the development of a single professional footballer. I spent the last five years traveling around the globe (Greece, Italy, Spain, Mexico, Argentina, Uruguay, Brazil, USA), learning different methods and techniques used in the richest countries when it comes to football culture.

I believe all of these football experiences give me a broad undersanding of the sport, making me a real asset in any football program, wether it's developing a team or an entire institution.

# Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698

e-mail: maximilianoroditis@gmail.com

πουλος, Μάλλιος (Παπαπανα-Τουντζιάρης, Γιοβάνοβιτς, όβας.

χη στιγμή. Δικαιούμαστε την ισοπαλία. Θα πρέπει οι διαιτητές ν' αντιμετωπίζουν 22 ποδοσφαιριστές και όχι

#### **Education**

- University of Physical Education I.N.E.F Buenos Aires, Argentina.
- Bachelor's Degre in Physical Education.
- National C Coaching License United States Soccer Federantion.

#### **Experience**

2013

Club Atletico Boca Juniors (ARG) - Personally invited by Coqui Rafo to learn about technical direction and development program of the club (4 weeks)

2013

Clinics (USA) - Held clinics for various clubs in the Northern California Area where i helped identify fallacies in the clubs' development programs and coaching direction.

2013

Sevila FC (ES) I was invited by Antonio Solana Sanchez (DOM) to learn about the club's direction towards youth development (One of the best in Spain) (4 weeks)

2012

RCD Español (ES) - Worked with Jordin Lardin (Technical Director) of RCD Español of Barcelona where i learned about their phylosophy and tactical program. (3 weeks)

# Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698

## **Experience**

2012

Technical Director and Counselor at Real Sacramento FC (2012 to Present)

2012

Scouting, mentoring and developing young Players for the USA U20 National Team. (2012 - Present)

2012

Though 2011, 2012 and 2013 I also spent a great part of my time scouting young talent who i've mentored and developed into professional players. (2011 - Present)

2011

Independant Competitive Team Training & Consulting

- Consulting in competitive soccer development. (References will be provided when needed)

2009

Official Sout US Soccer Federation - Development Academy Academy Program (Evaluating teams, coaches and scouting players for the National Team) (2009 - 2013)

- References will be provided when needed.

## Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698

#### **Experience**

2007

Training Development Consultant & Scouting

- Santos Laguna (Mexico), Panathinaikos FC (Greece).
- References will be provided when needed. (2007-2013)

2003

Independent Competitive Team Training & Consulting

- Consulting in competitive socer development.
(References will be provided when needed. (2003-2010)

2001

Official Scout US Soccer Federation

(References will be provided when needed) (2003 - 2010)

2001

Capital Valley Sccer Club U12 Boys

Coach, Training, and Supervition of Competitive Soccer team. (2001-2002)

1998

Davis Legends DYSL U15 Girls

Supervition and training of competitive Soccer Team (1998-2001)

1998

Davis Juniors DYSL U16 Boys

Coach, train, and supervise select soccer team. (1998 - 1999)

# Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698

## **Experience**

1998

San Juan Soccer Club u15 Boys

- Competitive soccer team coach. (1998-1999)

1997

Distritct 6 Olympic Development Program U14 Boys

- Introduction of FUTSAL. (1997 -1998)

1997

River City Soccer Club U16 Boys Metro Soccer Team Coach, (1997-1997)

1996

Bella Vista High School, Fair Oaks CA Junior Varsity Coach. (1995-1996)

1995

College of the Desert, Palm Desert, CA - Coach (1995-1996)

1994

Hijlkema Total Soccer Academy, Sac, CA Assistant Coach. (1994-1994)

## Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698

## As a Player

19791983

1984 1987

1987 1994

1994 1995 Racing Club de Avellaneda (ARG) U13 Velez Sarsfield (ARG) U14-U15 Club Atletico Atlanta (ARG) U16-U17

Club Atletico Atlanta (ARG)

Professional Debut - Primera Nacional B Argentina

Professional Greek Football League

- Panathinaikos F.C.
- Olympiakos Volos F.C
- Acharnaikos F.C.
- Ilisiakos F.C.
- Fostiras F.C.
- Kerkira F.C.

Mexico Primera Division

- Atlante F.C.

(Shared squad with Hugo Sanchez, Ruben Romano, Piojo Herrera, and Antonio La Volpe, among other Legendary players in modern Mexican Soccer.

## Maximiliano Roditis

Cell: 916.271.8698